MADISON)|
COUNTY

> PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, MS 39046 / 601-855-5534
kesha.buckner@madison-co.com

May 18,2020

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Kesha Buckner, Purchasing Clerk
Subject: Request Purchase of Tractors

Attached are copies of a quote for purchasing tractors for Madison County Road Department.
The quote was received from Deviney Equipment, this quote is submitted as part of the
negotiated purchasing agreement that the Department of Finance & Administration makes
available to counties.

I recommend purchase of (10) Kubota Tractors — Kubota M6-S111SHDC Cab Tractor (4wd —
114 hp) using State Contract pricing from DIFA negotiated contract.

Road Manager Cornelius Bacon has reviewed the specifications of the tractors.



Sheiton Vance

_ e
From: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:49 AM
To: Shelton Vance; Kesha Buckner
Cc: Ross Campbell
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

That is correct if that is your choice and your board does not require multiple quotes. You always want to make sure the
item is actually on contract as well as the dealer is an authorized dealer listed on the contract.

From: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>

Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Ross Campbell <Ross.Campbell@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Just to confirm,

Because this item is on a negotiated competitive contract, Madison County can purchase this specific tractor from our
area’s vendor dealer without obtaining additional quotes from other vendors/brands?

Thanks,
sV

From: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>

Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Ross Campbell <Ross.Campbell@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Hi Shelton,

The Deere contract was updated yesterday adding the items listed in the attached spreadsheet. Our contract in Magic
and on our contract board was also updated yesterday.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Michael D. Cook, CPPB, CMPA
Director, Bureau of Purchasing and Contracting
Department of Finance and Administration

Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov
601-359-3912 Office

P.O. Box 267 Jackson, MS 39205
501 North West Street, Suite 701A
Jackson, MS 39201

From: Christopher Statham <Christopher.Statham@dfa.ms.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance @madison-co.com>



Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Michael Cook <Michael.Cook dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: Re: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Mr. Mike Cook will be handling all Grounds contract related inquiries from this point forward.

I have copied him here so he may assist you.
On Apr 14, 2020, at 3:10 PM, Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com> wrote:

Christopher,

Is this a true statement that DFA has updated this state contract offering?

Thanks,
sv

From: Will Daniels <WillDaniels@AgUp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>; Cornelius Bacon <cbacon@madison-co.com>
Subject: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Please see attachment for quote on JD 6105E cab tractors that on 2020 State contract.

DFA has updated their spreadsheet to include these tractors.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, -

-Will Daniels
662-836-6770
<2020 _04_14_14_52 26.pdf>



Deviney Equipment

P.Q. Box 7179

Jackson, MS, 39282

601-373-9531

www.devineyequipment.com

Deviney Rental and Supply

2173 Hwy 51

Madison, MS. 39110

601-859-0020

Equipment Proposal

TO: Madison County DATE: 4/21/2020
Salesman:

Phone: P.O. #

Email:

QTy. DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL Stock # Price

Mississippi State contract# 8200050317

10

Kubota M6-S111SHDC

52,936.72 ea.

Cab

4wd

114 HP

MS Sales Tax is not included in Prices above.

SUB-TOTAL $529,367.20
TRADE

TRADE SERIAL#

SALES TAX

TOTAL TO BE PAID OR FINANCED $529,367.20

WARRANTY: STANDARD MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY APPLIES. NO WARRANTY ON USED EQUIPMENT UNLESS STATED.

If you paid for above equipment in the form of a check: Ownership/Title for the piece (s) of equipment will not pass to you,

until the check has cleared your Bank your and the funds have been deposited to the account of Deviney Equipment at

Trustmar N.A. If for any reason, the Bank refuses to hanor your check or you check is returned with a note of "insufficient

funds" or " account closed,” etc., Deviney Equipment / Deviney Rental and Supply reserves the right to reposses the

above-described piece (s) of equipment in any manner prescribed by law. Purchaser acknowledges that he/she has read,

understands, and accepts all of the provisions of this Deviney Bill of Sale / Conditional Transfer of Ownership that covers

the piece (s) of equipment described above.

Customer Signature: (\__ ™\

Dealer Signature: =~ )/—-——-———-—-

—




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF PURCHASING, TRAVEL AND FLEET MANAGEMENT

STATE CONTRACT AGREEMENT
CONTRACTOR: Kubota Tractor Corporation STATE CONTRACT #: 8200050317
SUPPLIER #: 3100031235 SMART CONTRACT #: 1130-20-C-SWCT-00222

COMMODITIES COVERED: Grounds Maintenance EFFECTIVE: March 1, 2020
Equipment through
February 28, 2021

This State Contract Agreement is made this 26" day of February 2020, between the Department of Finance and
Administration, Office of Purchasing, Travel and Fleet Management for the State of Mississippi (hereinéfter the
"State") and Kubota Tractor Corporation, 1025 Northbrook Parkway, Suwanee, GA 30024 (hereinafter the
“Contractor”).

SCOPE:; The Contractor agrees to furnish the State its normal requirements of grounds maintenance equipment
on a nonexclusive basis for a period of twelve (12) months beginning March 1, 2020, and ending February
28, 2021, in accordance with all requirements in the State of Mississippi Proposal Format and Guidelines For
Grounds Maintenance Equipment and the Contractor's Proposal received on December 11, 2019.

AUTHORIZED PURCHASERS: The State, as referred to herein, enters into this State Contract Agreement for
the beneflt of all state agencies, boards, commissions, departments, institutions, counties, municipalities, school
districts and other political subdivisions of the State of Mississippi. These entities are authorized to purchase
from this Contract in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §§ 31-7-1, et seq., and the Mississippi Procurement
Manual.

Purchase Orders prepared by these authorized purchasers shall inciude this State Contract Agreement Number
referenced above.

PRICE GUARANTEE: The prices established herein shall prevail for the term of this Agreement, except in the
event of a general market decline in prices of such commodities at any time during the period of this Contract,
the Contractor agrees that the State of Mississippi shall receive full benefit of such decline.

The State Bureau of Financial Control shall not approve any account nor order and direct payment of any
account for the purchase of any commodity covered by this Contract when the purchase price is in excess of the
maximum price fixed in this Agreement.

PRICE DATA: The Contractor has furnished a price list for the new period for authorized purchasers. The
State agrees to notify ail authorized purchasers of the existence of this Contract and to give the specific
instructions relative to the procedures to be followed in making purchases under the provisions hereof.

Entities making purchases over $50,000 may consider obtaining two competitive quotes from the authorized
dealers’ list on this manufacturer's contract. If this manufacturer does not have a dealers’ list, the manufacturer
should be prepared to submit a quote.

PAYMENT: Payment for commodities or equipment purchased under the provisions of this Contract shall be
made to the Contractor.or to the authorized dealer making delivery in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §§ 31-7-
301, et seq. (as:amended). Such payment is to be made only upon receipt, by the authorized purchaser, of
properly certified invoices, which are priced strictly in accordance with the pricing provisions of this Contract.
Net Forty-five (45) days without penaity .
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QUANTITY TO BE PURCHASED: It is understood and agreed that the Contractor is entering into this
Agreement as a multiple source of supply without any guarantee from the State as to the quantity of the items
covered by this Contract that might be ordered during the specified period.

TRANSPORTATION TERMS: All freight and shipping costs are the responsibility of the Vendor and are not
reimbursable. All items must be transported F.O.B. Destination.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent allowed by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold
harmiess, protect, and exonerate the State of Mississippi, its Commissioners, Board Membsers, officers,
employees, agents, and representatives from and against all claims, demands, liabilities, suits, actions,
damages, losses, and costs of every kind and nature whatsoever, including, without limitation, court costs,
investigative fees and expenses, and aftorneys’ fees, arising out of or caused by Contractor's and/or its
partners, principals, agents, employees, and/or subcontractors in the performance of or failure to perform this
Agreement. In the State’s sole discretion, Contractor may be allowed to control the defense of any such claim,
suit, etc. In the event Contractor defends said claim, suit, etc., Contractor shall use legal counsel acceptable to
the ‘State; Contractor shall be solely liable for all reasonable costs and/or expenses associated with such
defense and the State shall be entitled to participate in said defense. Contractor shall not settle any claim, suit,
etc., without the State's concurrence, which the State shall not unreasonably withhold.

ASSIGNMENT: The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or otherwise transfer in whole or in part, its right or
obligations under this Agreement without prior written consent of the State. Any attempted assignment or
transfer without said consent shall be void and of no effect.

CANCELLATION: It is agreed that either party may cancel this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice prior to the effective date of cancellation. Contractor is advised that cancellation of this Agreement by the
Contractor may result in disqualification from the awarding of future contracts with the State.

TAXES: No Federal Excise Tax or Mississippl Sales Tax will be added to or otherwise included in the prices
submitted by the Contractor. The Contractor understands and agrees that the State and its authorized
purchasers exempt from the payment of taxes.

RECEDENCE: This Contract consists of this Agreement, the Proposal Format and Guidelines referenced
herein above, and the Contractor's Proposal. Any ambiguities, conflicts, or questions of interpretation of this
Contract shall be resolved by first reference to this Agreement and, if still unresolved, by reference to the
Proposal Format and Guidelines, and, if still unresolved, by reference to the Contractor's Proposal.

ORDERING INFORMATION: Please place all orders under this agreement with an approved dealer/distributor
from the attached list.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION THIS MUST BE SIGNED BY AN OFFICIAL
FORTHE OF THE COMPANY
ATE OF MISSISHIPPI

BY._\

OFFICE OF PURCHASING, TRAVEL AND FLEET MANAGEMENT

oae:_ O 2-C82e>




MANUFACTURER'S NAME:
CONTRACT NAME:
TERM OF CONTRACT:

DEALER/DISTRIBUTOR NAME
AYRES-DELTA IMPLEMENT OF BELZONI
AYRES-DELTA IMPLEMENT, INC.
AYRES-DELTA IMPLEMENT, INC.
CHICKASAW EQUIPMENT COMPANY
CHICKASAW EQUIPMENT COMPANY
CHICKASAW EQUIPMENT COMPANY
CIRCLE C TRACTOR LLC
COOX LAWN & TRACTOR, LLC
COOK TRACTOR CO., INC.

CRAIN TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT, INC.
DAVIS TRUCK & TRACTOR CO., INC.
DEVINEY EQUIPMENT

DEVINEY RENTAL & SUPPLY

€.Z, WHEELS, INC.

FARMBELT EQUIPMENT, INC.

H & R AGRI-POWER

LEE TRACTOR CO. OF MISS., INC,

MCNEIL TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO., INC
OXFORD KUBOTA

PARISH TRACTOR COMPANY, LLC

PARISH TRACTOR COMPANY, LLC
PLANTERS EQUIPMENT CO.

R & M TRACTOR AND SUPPLY, INC.
REUIABLE EQUIPMENT, LLC

SEAL TRACTOR COMPANY

TOOMEY EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
WINDHAM TRACTOR & IMPLEMENT CO.
WINONA TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO., INC

Grounds Maintenance
03/01/2020 - 02/28/2021

CONTACT NAME
Billy Wyatt
Joff Fondren
Will Ayres
Danie! Afford
Frank Alford
8§ Mauney
Coby Crager
Russell Cook
Adam Cook
Mitch Bamett
Van Davis
Bruce Deviney
lonathan McMillan
Billy Rishey
Blake Smith
Marty Sanders
Stephen Dottolo
Jim MceNeil
Amanda Blatock
Joey McClinton
Greg Watts
Kenny Jones
Robert Maddox
Gerald Bolden
Will Seal
Jerry Toomey
Andrew Windham
David Ingram

ADDRESS
15428 US HIGHWAY 49
1904 HIGHWAY 82 W
4507 HIGHWAY 82 W
552 WEST MADISON ST
1246 D.L. COLLUMS DR,
1336ACITY AVE. N
1510 AZALEA DR
114 NORTHGATE RD
680 HWY. 80
508 HIGHWAY 98 BYP
376 HWY 80 EAST
1023 DEVINEY DR
2173 HWY, 51
403 HIGHWAY 43 5
87 HWY. B4 EAST
901 HIGHWAY 45 N

12306 NORTH OAKLAWN LANE

2635 HIGHWAY 1SN
93 HIGHWAY 30 EAST
1602 S MAIN ST

7061 U.S. HIGHWAY 49
816 NORTH DAVIS AVE
501 PINOLA DR. SE
250 HWYS1N

1100 US 61 SOUTH
1287 HWY, 63 SOUTH
592 EAST MAIN STREET
220 N APPLEGATE ST

AUTHORIZED DEALERS/OISTRIBUTORS UST

OTY/STATE/QP
BELZONI/MS/35038 6622471221
Greenwood/MS/38930 6624536525
Leland/MS/38756 6626862361
Houston/MS/38851 6624563391
Tupelo/MS/38801 6628422232
Ripley/Ms/38663 6628377676
Waynesboro/MS/39367 6017353103
Natchez/MS/39120 6014450718
Vicksburg/MS/39180 6016364641
Columbla/MS/39429 6017364527
Meridian/MS/39301 6014832254
Raymond/M5/39154 6013739531
Madison/MS/39110 6018590020
Pelahatchie/MS/39145 6018545162
Brookhaven/MS/39601 6018333501
Columbus/MS/39701 6623281800
Blloxl/MS/39532 2283929922
Laurel/MS/39440 6014253158
Oxford/MS/38655 6622349558
Poplarville/M$/39470 6017954521
Hattiesburg/MS/39402 6012645877
Cleveland/M5S/38732 6628432741
Magee/MS/39111 6018452141
Hernando/MS/38632 6624294426
Woodville/MS/33669 6018884253
Lucedale/Ms/39452 6017663679
Philadelphia/MS/39350 6016562761
Winona/MS/38967 6622831128

TELEPHONE

FAX
6622473651
6624536544
6626862365
6624563398
6628422283
6628377525
6017353482
6014454713
6016364633
6017365212
6014832037
6013739447
6014071988
6018547943
6018331887
6623281871
2283928866
6014285199
6622343389
6017958621
6012645870
6628432799
6018496976
6624294427
6018883248
6017669803
6016565653
6622835745

EMAIL
BWYATT@DELTA-GRP.COM
JFONDREN@®DELTA-GRP.COM
MARYW@EDELTA-GRP.COM
DANIELECHICKASAWEQUIPMENT.COM
NEIL&CHICKASAWEQUIPMENT.COM
BI@CHICKASAWEQUIPMENT.COM
COBYSCIRCLECTRACTOR.COM
CLTNATCHEZ@YAHOO.COM
AD; CO0! .COM
SALES@CRAINTRACTOR.COM
DAVISTRACTOR ©®DAVISTRACTORCOMPANY.COM
JONATHAN @DEVINEYRENTALANDSUPPLY.COM
JONATHAN @ DEVINEYRENTALANDSUPPLY.COM
EZWHEELS@BELLSOUTH.NET
SALES@FARMBELTINC.COM
MARTY.SANDERS@HRAGRIPOWER.COM
LPOTTS@LEETRACTOR.NET
SIM_MCNEILOME.COM
AMANDA®OXFORDXUBOTA.COM
JOEY@PARISHTRACTOR.COM
GREGEPARISHTRACTOR.COM
KIONES@®DELTA-GRP.COM
RMTRACTOR©®BELLSOUTH.NET
GBOLDEN@RELIASLEEQUIPMENTLLC.COM
WILESEALTRACTOR.COM
TECOFMSE@HOTMAIL.COM
ANDREW@WINDHAMTRACTOR.NET
DEALER@WINONATRACTOR.COM

Z2Z2<2222222<222L222222222

MINORITY VENDOR



Supplier

Kubota Tractor
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
Kubeta Tracter
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
Kubeta Tractor
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
Kubota Tracter
Kubota Tractor
Kubota Tractor

Supplier Part Number

M4D-071HDC12
M5-111HD12-1
MB2TL
M5-111HD
M5-111HD-1
M4D-061HDC12
M4-071HDC12
M5-091HD12-1
M4N-071HD12
M5-091HD-1
LE0GOHSTC
M5-111HF-1
M7080HDC12
M5-111HF
LS460HSTC
M7080HDC
LATTL
M5-091HF-1
MS-091HF
L4760HSTC
ME080HDC
B26TLB-V
M7060HFC
Ms2
MXB000HSTC
B26TLB
MX5400HSTC
MB060HFC
LE0GOHST
M7060HD12
L4060HSTC
MX54000TC
L5460HST
L5080GST
M7060HD
L4T80HST
L3SE0HSTC
La7
LATE0GST
ME080HD
LX3310HSDC
MX8000HST
MX5800HST
L3560HSTC-LE
B26TL
M5660SUHD
B3350HS0C
MX5400HST
MX5200HST
L4060HST
MX54000T
MX4B00HST
L4060GST
L4701HST
MX52000T
LX2610HSDC
L40600T
MX48000T
L47010T
B2650HSDC
MSE60SUH
RTV-X1100CRL-H
L3560HST
RTV-X1100CRL-A
RTV-X1100CWL-HS
L3560GST

Short Description

4WD TRA 12 SPEED ELE SHUTTLE/DLX CAB

M5-111 105.6HP TRACTOR 4wd 12sp GEAR AG TIRES
M62 62.0HP TRACTOR-LOADER IND TIRES

4WD TRA W/8-SPEED HYD SHUTTLE/ROPS

M5-111 105.6HP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
4WD TRA 12 SPD ELE SHUTTLE/CAB

4WD TRA 12 SPEED ELE SHUTTLE/CAB

M5-091 §2.5HP TRACTOR 4wd 12sp GEAR AG TIRES
4WD NW TRA W/12 SPD/HYD SHUTTLE & ROPS
M5-031 92 SHP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
L6060 62.0HP CAB TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES
M5-111 105 6HP TRACTOR 2wd GEAR AG TIRES
M7060 74 3HP CAB TRACTOR 4wd 12sp GEAR AG TIRES
2WD TRA W/B-SPEED HYD SHUTTLE/ROPS

L5460 56 0HP CAB TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES
M7060 74, 3HP CAB TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
L47 47 OHP TRACTOR-LOADER IND TIRES

M5-091 92.5HP TRACTOR 2wd GEAR AG TIRES
2WD TRA W/B SPEED HYD SHUTTLE/ROPS

L4760 49 OHP CAB TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES
MB050 66 4HP CAB TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES

826 26.0HP TRACTOR-LOADER-BACKHOE w/3RD FUNCTION IND TIRES

M7060 74 3HP CAB TRACTOR 2wd GEAR AG TIRES
4WD -TRACTOR

4WD HST TRACTOR W/CAB

B26 26.0HP TRACTOR-LOADER-BACKHOE IND TIRES
4WD HST TRACTOR WCAB

ME060 66.4HP CAB TRACTOR 2wd GEAR AG TIRES
LB0B0 62 OHP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES

M7060 74.3HP TRACTOR 4wd 12sp GEAR AG TIRES
L4060 42 OHP CAB TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES
4WD TRACTOR WICAB

L5460 56 OHP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES

L5060 52 0HP TRACTCR 4wd GLIDESHIFT AG TIRES
M7060 74.3HP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
L4760 49.0HP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES

L3560 37 OHP CAB TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES
4WD - TRACTOR

L4760 49 OHP TRACTOR 4wd GLIDESHIFT AG TIRES
ME060 66 4HP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES

4WD TRACTOR W/AIR CONDITIONED CAB 3310
4WD HST TRACTOR W/FOLDABLE ROPS

MX5800 61.4HP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES

AWD HST CAB LIMITED TRACTOR

B26 26 0HP TRACTOR-LOADER IND TIRES
MS660SU 57.9HP TRACTOR 4wd AG TIRES

B3350 33 OHP CAB TRACTOR w/VALVE IND TIRES
4WD HST TRACTOR W/FOLDABLE ROP

MX5200 54 7HP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIES

L4060 42 0HP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES

4WD TRACTOR WFOLDABLE ROPS

MX4800 49.3HP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES
L4060 42 OHP TRACTOR 4wd GLIDESHIFT AG TIRES
L4701 47.3HP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES
MX5200 54 THP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
4WD TRACTOR W/AIR CONDITIONED CAB

L4060 42 OHP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
MX4800 49.3HP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
L4701 47.3HP TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
B2650 26.0HP CAB TRACTOR w/VALVE IND TIRES
M5660SU 57 9HP TRACTOR 2wd AG TIRES

UV CAMO W/ CAB/HDWS TIRES/LINER

L3560 37.0HP TRACTOR 4wd HST AG TIRES

UV CAMO W / CABJATV TIRES/LINER

UV WORKSITE WICAB/ALY WHUHDWS/LINER
L3550 37 OHP TRACTOR 4wd GLIDESHIFT AG TIRES

Long Description

4WD TRA 12 SPEED ELE SHUTTLE/DLX CAB - M4D-071HDC12

M5-111, 105.6 Gross, 100.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/i2-Post Folding ROPS, 12F/12R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, 540/540E PTO, F12.4-24 R1 & R18.4-30 R1 Ag Tires
MB2TL, 62.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor/Loader/Backhae, 3-Range Hydro Trans, F10.0-16.5 & R17.5L-24 R4 Ind Tires, TL1800 Loader (less bkt)
4WD TRA W/B-SPEED HYD SHUTTLE/RCPS - M5-111HD

M5-111, 105.6 Gross, 100.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, BF/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F12.4-24 R1 & R18.4-30 R1 Ag Tires
4WD TRA 12 SPD ELE SHUTTLE/CAB - M4D-061HDC12

4WD TRA 12 SPEED ELE SHUTTLE/CAB - M4-071HDC12

M5-091, 92.5 Gross, B5.5 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 12F/12R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, 540/540E PTO, F12.4-24 R1 & R18.4-30 R1 Ag Tires
4WD NW TRA W/12 SPO/HYD SHUTTLE & ROPS - M4N-071HD12

M5-091, 92.5 Gross, B85.5 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 8F/BR Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F12.4-24 R1 & R18.4-30 R1 Ag Tires
L6060, 62.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wiCab & AC, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires

M5-111, 105.6 Gross, 100.0 Net Eng Hp, 2wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F7.5-18 F2 & R18.4-30 R1 Ag Tires
M7060, 74.3 Gross, 71.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tracter w/Ultra Grand Cab, 12F/12R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F8.5-24 R1 & R16.9-30 R1 Ag Tires

2WD TRA W/B-SPEED HYD SHUTTLE/ROPS - M5-111HF

L5460, 56.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wiCab & AC, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.8-26 R1 Ag Tires

M7060, 74.3 Gross, 71.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/Ultra Grand Cab, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F9.5-24 R1 & R16.9-30 R1 Ag Tires

L47TL, 47.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor/Loader/Backhoe, 3-Range Hydro Trans, F27x10.5-15 & R15-19.5 R4 Ind Tires, TL1300 Loader (less bkt)
M5-091, 92.5 Gross, 85.5 Net Eng Hp, 2wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F7.5-18 F2 & R18.4-30 R1 Ag Tires
2WD TRA W/8 SPEED HYD SHUTTLE/ROPS - M5-091HF

L4760, 49.0 Gress Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wiCab & AC, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires

ME060, 66 4 Gross, 63.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/Ultra Grand Cab, BF/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F9 5-24 R1 & R16 9-28 R1 Ag Tires

B26TLB, 26.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor/Loader/Backhae, 3-Range HST Trans, F23x8.50-14 & R12.4-16 R4 Ind Tires, TL500 Loader (less bkt) & BTB20 Backhoe (less bkt). Backhoe Auxiliary Hydraulics

M7060, 74 3 Gross, 71.0 Net Eng Hp, 2wd Tractor w/Ultra Grand Cab, BF/BR Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F8.5L-15 F2 & R16.9-30 R1 Ag Tires

4WD - TRACTOR - M62

4WD HST TRACTOR WICAB - MX6000HSTC

B26TLB, 26.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor/Loader/Backhoe, 3-Range HST Trans, F23x8 50-14 & R12.4-16 R4 Ind Tires, TL500 Loader (less bkt) & BTB20 Backhoe (less bkt)
4WD HST TRACTOR WICAB - MX5400HSTC

M6060, 66.4 Gross, 63.0 Net Eng Hp, 2wd Tractor wiUltra Grand Cab, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F9.5L-15 F2 & R16.9-28 R1 Ag Tires

L6060, 62.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires.
M7060, 74.3 Gross, 71.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 12F/12R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F9.5-24 R1 & R16.9-30 R1 Ag Tires
L4060, 42.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/Cab & AC, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F8,3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires

4WD TRACTOR W/CAB - MX5400DTC

L5460, 56.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tracter w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires
L5060, 52.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 12F/8R Glide Shift Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F3.5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires
M7060, 74.3 Gross, 71.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F9.5-24 R1 & R16.9-30 R1 Ag Tires

L4760, 49.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires
L3560, 37.0 Gress Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/Cab & AC, 3-Range Hydre Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F7 2-16 R1 & R12.4-24 R1 Ag Tires

4WD - TRACTOR - L47

L4760, 49.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 12F/8R Glide Shift Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires
ME060, 66.4 Gross, 63.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Pest Folding ROPS, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F9.5-24 R1 & R16.9-28 R1 Ag Tires

4WD TRACTCR W/AIR CONDITIONED CAB - LX3310HSDC

4WD HST TRACTOR W/FOLDABLE ROPS - MX6000HST

MX5800, 61.4 Gross, 57.5 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.8-26 R1 Ag Tires

4WD HST CAB LIMITED TRACTOR - L3560HSTC-LE

B26TL, 26.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor/Loader, 3-Range HST Trans, F23x8 50-14 & R12.4-16 R4 Ind Tires, TLS00 Loader (less bki)

MS5660SUH, 57.9 Gross, 56.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/Fclding ROPS, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F9.5-22 R1 & R14.9-28 R1 Ag Tires

B3350, 33.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tracter, w/ROPS Cab & AC-HT, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Hitch Position Control, Joystick Loader Valve, F23xB.5-14 R4 & R12.4-16 IndustrialTires
4WD HST TRACTCR W/FOLDABLE ROPS - MX5400HST

MX5200, 54.7 Gress, 52.1 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, F9 5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires

L4060, 42.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires
4WD TRACTOR W/FOLDABLE ROPS - MX54000T

MX4800, 45.3 Gross, 46.9 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires

L4060, 42.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 12F/BR Glide Shift Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires
L4701, 47.3 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, Feather Step Hydro Trans, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires

MX5200, 547. Gross, 52.1 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 8F/8R Shuttle Trans, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires

4AWD TRACTOR W/AIR CONDITIONED CAB - LX2610HSDC

L4060, 42.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, BF/BR Mech Shuttle, Joystick Loader Valve, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires
MX4800, 49.3 Gross, 46.9 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Foiding ROPS, 8F/8R Shuttle Trans, F9.5-16 R1 & R14.9-26 R1 Ag Tires

L4701, 47.3 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/2-Post Folding ROPS, BFx8R Mech Shuttle Trans, F8.3-16 R1 & R14.9-24 R1 Ag Tires

B2650, 26.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/ROPS Cab & A/C/HT, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Hitch Position Control, Joystick Loader Valve, F23x8.5-12 R4 & R12.4-16 Industrial Tires
MS5E60SUH, 57.9 Gross, 56.0 Net Eng Hp, 2wd Tractor wiFolding ROPS, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F6.5-16 F2 & R14.9-28 R1 Ag Tires

UV CAMO W/ CAB/HDWS TIRES/LINER - RTV-X1100CRL-H

L3560, 37.0 Gross Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Post Folding ROPS, 3-Range Hydro Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F7.2-16 R1 & R12.4-24 R1 Ag Tires
UV CAMO W/ CAB/ATV TIRES/LINER - RTV-X1100CRL-A

UV WORKSITE W/CAB/ALY WHL/HDWS/LINER - RTV-X1100CWL-HS

1.3560, 37 O Grass Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor wi2-Past Folding ROPS, 12F/8R Glide Shift Trans, Joystick Loader Valve, F7.2-16 R1 & R12 4-24 R1 Ag Tires

Product Group

2089
2089
2089
2089
2089
2089
2089
2089
2089
2083
2089
2089
2089
2083
2089
2089
2089
2089
2089
2089
2089

Contract Price

$40,03529
$39,814.80
$39,796.99
$39,529.26
§3881522
$38,508.86
$37.550.05
$37,43239
$37.178.01
$36,436.06
$35654 18
$35,549.36
$35,442.66
$35,004.87
§34,097 85
$3364240
$33,584.97
$33,166.14
$32,907 48
$32,563.72
$32,124.28
$31.117.58
$30,881.656
$30,822 40
$30,399.81
$30,376.22
$29,138.66
$28,946.56
$28,890.35
$28,523.75
$28,366.64
$27,853.08
$27,334.02
$26,927.06
$26,723.49
$25,799.89
§25,736.58
$25,564.09
§25,498.16
$25,205.37
$2424218
$23,945.17
$23,583.55
$23,477.32
$23,261.73
$23,156.25
$23,032.14
$22,688.02
$22,322.40
$21,602.81
$21,402 44
$21,340.10
$21,2901.22
122377
$21,036.82
$20,693.84
$20,349.86
$20,054.52
$20,034.39
$19,881.78
$19,790.43
$19,080.65
$18972.76
$18,912.16
$18,785.79
$18,683.36

MSRP

$48,823 53
$49,768.50
$49,132.09
$48,206.41
$48,519.03
$46,962.02
84579274
$46,790 49
$45,339.04
$45,545.08
$44,017.51
544,435 70
$4322276
$42,688.87
$42,096.11
$41,027.32
£40,957.28
$41,457.68
$40,131.07
$40,202.12
$39,175.96
$37,491.06
$37,660.56
$38,052.35
$36626 28
§36,597.86
$35,106.82
$35,300.69
$35,667.10
$34,785.07
$35,020.55
$33,557.93
$33,745.71
§33,243.28
$32,589 62
$31.851.72
831,773.56
$31,175.73
§31.479.21
$30,738.26
$28,188.58
$28,854.42
$28,413.91
$28,984.34
$28,026.18
$28,239.33
82741921
$27,334.97
§26,894.46
$26,670.14
$25,786.08
$25.710.97
826,285.46
$25.266.40
82534557
$24,062.61
§2512328
$24,162.08
§23,850.47
$23,668.79
$24,134 67
$22,988.74
§23,42316
$22.785.74
$22,633.49
$23,065.88



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
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M3827A
L8310
L8410
WCsoo
ABXRE691
PS4156
MX5171
T2119
M3140
LBOSTA
BX3086
GB8100A
MB121A
ZD3128
ZG31n
ZG1343
BLEO14
PS5881
M1448
MB1198
2G1337
PS4119
M81278
Mx6027
M7642
M9205
263133
B4573
MB127A
BX2755
PS4118
MB121
ma127
Fa1728
BLBOE2
BLBOG0B
M6-111DTC-F
MS5-111HDC-1
MES-111SHDC

BOLT KIT FOR REAR WHEEL WEIGHTS
HOSE STAY KIT

STAY KIT

HYDRQO WALK BEHIND COLD START KIT
F-TIRE 16X7.50-8 6-PLY RS TURF TIRE 8691
HYDRAULIC EXTENSION

Lever Guide

CRUISE CONTROL KIT

ARM REST BRACKET FOR M-GX TRACTORS
Weight Bolt Kits - 1 Kit allows up to 3 Weights per Side B067
CONVERSION KIT FOR GCK60-23BX 3086
WHEEL WEIGHT KIT

Weight Bolt Kits, 1 per Rear Wheel Weight for 2nd set of Rear Wheel Weights 8121

Boss Kit

Weight kit for all ZG200, and ZD200

HITCH KIT FOR THE Z122RKW-42

ALL-THREAD BOLT KIT BL8063 W/MXB068

ADAPTOR CABLE (EU-USA)

LOADER LEVER KIT / M9540

Bolt Kit for 15t Wheel Weight Kit on Cast Dish Wheels 8119
MOWER LIFT ASSIST KITTHOMEOWNER ZERO-TRN
APPLICATION KIT

Bolt Kit use for 2nd and 3rd Set of MB126A Weights 8127
HARNESS ADAPTER FOR MX CAB W/LE026

SCD 3RD VALVE SPCL BRKT FCR ROPS

Air Ride Seat Wire Harness 9205

Adapter Kit

STEERING STOP KIT FOR B50

Bolt Kit for 2nd and 3rd Set of Weights 8127

MANUAL CHUTE ROTATION HANDLE KIT

KEY FOR ADJ OF THE SPREADING WIDTH

BOLTHKIT

BOLT-KIT

BOLT KIT/FB172

Weight Bolt Kits - 1 Kit per BLB060-1 8062

Weight Bolt Kit - 1 Kit per Front Suitcase Weight 8060
M&-111 114.1HP CAB TRACTCR 4wd PARTIAL POWERSHIFT AG TIRES
MS5-111 105.6HP CAB TRACTOR 4wd GEAR AG TIRES
MBS-111 114HP CAB TRACTCR 4wd 16sp GEAR AG TIRES

BOLT KIT FOR REAR WHEEL WEIGHTS - M3827A

HOSE STAY KIT - L8310

HOSE STAY KIT - L8410

HYDRO WALK BEHIND COLD START KIT - WCS00

F-TIRE 16X7.50-8 6-PLY RS TURF TIRE - ABXRB691

HYDRAULIC EXTENSION - PS4156

Lever Guide 5171

CRUISE CONTROL KIT - T2719

ARM REST BRACKET FOR M-GX TRACTORS - M8140

Weight Bolt Kits - 1 Kit allows up to 3 Weights per Side

CONVERSION KIT FOR GCK60-238X - BX3086

WHEEL WEIGHT KIT - GB100A

Weight Bolt Kits, 1 per Rear Wheel Weight for 2nd set of Rear Wheel Weights
Boss Kit, 72" mower deck for mounting Blower Unit

Weight kit for all ZG200, and ZD200 under S/N 30001

HITCH KIT FOR THE Z122RKW-42 - ZG1343

ALL-THREAD BOLT KIT BL8069 W/MXB068 - BLBO14

ADAPTOR CABLE (EU-USA) - PS5881

LOADER LEVER KIT / M8540 - M1448

Bolt Kit for 15t Wheel Weight Kit on Cast Dish Wheels

MOWER LIFT ASSIST KITTHOMEOWNER ZERO-TRN - 2G1337

FINE APPLICATION KIT - PS4119

Bolt Kit use for 2nd and 3rd Set of MB126A Weights

HARNESS ADAPTER FOR MX CAB W/L6026 - MX6027

SCD 3RD VALVE SPCL BRKT FOR ROPS - M7642

Air Ride Seat Wire Hamess

Adapter Kit required for ZG200A Models w/ ZG3123

STEERING STOP KIT FOR BS0 - B4573

Balt Kit for 2nd and 3rd Set of Weights

MANUAL CHUTE ROTATION HANDLE KIT - BX2755

KEY FOR ADJ OF THE SPREADING WIDTH - PS4118

BOLT KIT - M8121

BOLT KIT - M8127

BOLT KIT/FB172 - FB1728

Weight Bolt Kits - 1 Kit per BL8060-1

‘Weight Bolt Kit - 1 Kit per Front Suitcase Weight

M6-111 114.1HP CAB TRACTOR 4wd PARTIAL POWERSHIFT AG TIRES
M5-111, 105.6 Gross, 100.0 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor w/litra Grand Cab II, 8F/8R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F12.4-24 R1 8 R18.4-30 R1 Ag Tires.
MB6S-111, 114 Net Eng Hp, 4wd Tractor willltra Grand Cab II, 16F/16R Hydraulic Shuttle Trans, F13.6-24 R1 & R18 4-34 R1 Ag Tires

$36.42
$35.30
$35.30
$35.30
§3451
$3387
$33.62
$33.39
$3268
$31.49
§29.58
$28.62
s28.01
$27.67
§27.67
$27.67
§26.71
526.71
§26.15
§2521
§23.85
$23.44
$23.35
$21.48
520.54
$19.61
$19.08
$19.08
518.68
518.13
$17.33
516.81
$14.94
51431

$8.59

5191

s 69,191.20 §
s 5006400 S
$ 5756000 $

$39.59
$37.56
$37.56
$37.56
$40.60
$35.03
$3554
$35.53
$35.53
$33.50
$31.47
$30.45
$30.45
$20.44
$29.44
$29.44
§28.42
528.42
528.42
527.41
52538
$24.94
525.38
$23.35
$2233
521.32
$20.30
§20.30
$20.30
$19.29
$18.43
$18.27
$16.24
$15.23
§9.14
s203
86,489.00
62,580.00
71,950 00



